

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

February 26, 1960

C
O
P
Y

El Paso Natural Gas Company
Box 1492
El Paso, Texas

Attention: Mr. John Mason

Re: El Paso Natural Gas Company
Van Hook Well No. 1
Unit M, Sec. 27, T 32N, R 11W
Blanco Mesaverde Pool

Gentlemen:

This is to advise that the subject well, due to the assignment of allowable retroactively to compensate for an error in previous allowables, had an underproduced status at the close of the balancing period ending January 31, 1960, which underproduction, in the strictest sense of the word, should be cancelled.

Inasmuch as certain factors enter into this well's status which would render such cancellation at this time undesirable, El Paso will be given additional time in which to get the well in balance. The cancellation of underage will, therefore, be suspended until July 31, 1960.

Very truly yours,

A. L. PORTER, Jr.
Secretary-Director

ALP/DSN/1r

cc: Oil Conservation Commission
Aztec, New Mexico

Gas Proration Department
Santa Fe, N.M.

